
Mr John Egan 
Environmental Officer 
Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Ltd 
C/O Bord na Mona PLC 
Main Street 
Newbridge 
Co. Kildare 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlomhoirrocht om Choomhnd Comhrhooif 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T. t353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

14 January, 20 14 Reg No. WO104-03 

Re: Objection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application 
by Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited in respect of a facility at 
Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited (Tullamore), Cappancur 
Industrial Estate, Cappancur, Tullamore, County Offaly. 

Dear Mr Egan, 

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on 10"' January 2014, of an objection by you, the 
applicant, in accordance with Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended to the proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced 
waste licence application. I 

I .am to state that the objection is under consideration by the Agency, in accordance 
with the relevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours sincerely, 

MarieFag 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


